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From: Joyce Bernstein

To: Hossein Hashemzadeh

Cc: Adrienne Denysyk; Barbara Kreisman
Subject: Meredith Petition for Reconsideration
Date: Friday, July 18, 2014 12:49:28 PM

Hossein — please import into CDBS for KVNV, Fac ID 86537

From: Donald Evans [evans@fhhlaw.com]

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 6:15 PM

To: Barbara Kreisman

Cc: Davidson, Seth; Corvo, Tara (IMCorvo@mintz.com); mrosenstein@cov.com; mdbasile@cooley.com;
fredgiroux@dwt.com

Subject: Meredith Petition for Reconsideration

Dear Ms. Kreisman — | am writing to let you know that PMCM does not plan to submit any further
responses to the July 11 filing by Meredith Broadcasting or the recent submissions by
representatives of Time Warner and Comcast in support of Cablevision’s request for delay in
compliance with cable carriage obligations. Our position with respect to KVNV’s right to on-air and
virtual Channel 3 and the absence of any negative consequence to viewers or other stations from
its operation on that channel has not changed from our earlier filings on this subject.

Meredith has previously indicated, and we agree, that the matter is now ripe for decision.
The filings of the cable companies underscore the need for prompt action since we all share their
objective of requiring only one alteration of the cable companies’ channel carriage rosters. Since
KVNV’s anticipated New Jersey sign-on is scheduled for early August, there is some urgency about
resolving Meredith’s petition in the near future.

Thanks.

Donald Evans
Counsel for PMCM TV, LLC

Donald J. Evans
1300 N 17th St.
Suite 1100
Arlington, VA 22209
evans@fhhlaw.com
703-812-0430 (0)
202-288-0773 (Cell)



mailto:/O=FCC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOYCE.BERNSTEIN

mailto:Hossein.Hashemzadeh@fcc.gov

mailto:Adrienne.Denysyk@fcc.gov

mailto:Barbara.Kreisman@fcc.gov

mailto:TMCorvo@mintz.com

mailto:mrosenstein@cov.com

mailto:mdbasile@cooley.com

mailto:fredgiroux@dwt.com

mailto:evans@fhhlaw.com



